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Division Memorandum
No. 387 s. 2022
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors — CID/SGOD

Education Program Supervisors

Public School District Supervisors

Elementary School Heads
From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: October 7, 2022
Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO DM No. 346 s, 2022

DIVISION WEBINAR ON TRANSITIONING AND BRIDGING

PRIMER 1 & 2

1. The second phase of the DIVISION WEBINAR ON TRANSITIONING
AND BRIDGING PRIMER 1 & 2 Phase 2 — Grade 2 Teachers is set on
October 10, 12, & 15 instead of October 10, 12, & 14.

Since October 15, 2022 is a Saturday, Compensatory Time-Off (CTO)
shall be granted to the Education Program Supervisors, District
Supervisors, School Heads who will attend the division webinar.

Likewise, service credit shall be granted to the Kto3 teachers who shall
participate in the said training. This is in accordance with the CSC and
DBM Joint Circular No. 2 s, 2004 if the training day/s will fall on either
holidays or weekends.

Participants must submit 2 copies of Daily Time Record (DTR) to EPS
Gemma Erfelo on October 20.

2. For widest information and dissemination.
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